Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 11:06 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe

Subject: 1/21/2020 Adv Agenda

The advanced agenda for the January 21* Board meeting will be posted this afternoon at 4:00 P.M. If you have not

submitted your agenda for review please submit it so it will be teviewed by this afternoon.
Thanks,
Sally

Sally Lewis

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

321-633-2010
Sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or
confidential pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public
record contents of your e-mail or your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public
records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in
writing.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."”



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 8:31 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe

Subject: January 21st Adv Agenda

Just a friendly reminder that agendas for the January 21% meeting ate due Monday, Jan. 13™. Thete is a holiday on
January 20" so the agenda has to be final on January 15,

Thank you,

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
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

From: Cummings, Cathleen <Cathleen.Cummings@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 12:52 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Thomas-Wood, Tammy M; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Lewis, Sally A; Bentley, Eden;
Jorandby, Abigail F.; Khan, Calvin

Subject: Legal Advertisement 01/14/2020 (Ellis v BC)

Attachments: Ad exec session Ellis v BC 202001.docx

Good morning Legal Ad Dept.,
Please place the attached ad in the legal section of the Florida Today on Tuesday, January 14, 2020:

e Account name and number — Brevard County Board of County Commissioners, Acct # 6BR346
e Billing telephone number - 321-633-2090
e Contact person — Cathleen Cummings, Legal Office Administrator
¢ Required publishing date — Monday, January 14, 2020; 1 affidavit
Address: 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C380, Viera, FL, 32940

Thank you!

Cathie

Cathleen M. Cummings, FRP

Legal Office Administrator

Brevard County Attorney’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Suite C308
Viera, FL 32940

P: 321-633-2090, ext 59243

F:. 321-633-2096
cathleen.cummings@brevardfl.gov

ph
AE?L’QEQ

County Attorney
Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public
records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.




"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
NOTICE OF ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVATE MEETING

On Tuesday, January 21, 2020, at noon, or at the end of the regular meeting of the Board of
County Commissioners, whichever comes first, the Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
will meet for the purpose of discussing settlement negotiations and/or strategy related to litigation and
expenditures in the case of Scott Ellis, in his official capacity as Clerk of the Court and Comptroller v
Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County, Florida, Case Number 05-2019-CA-058736-
XXXX-XX.

The persons attending the attorney-client private meeting will be:

Rita Pritchett, County Commissioner District 1

Bryan Lober, Chair and County Commissioner, District 2

John Tobia, County Commissioner, District 3

Curt Smith, County Commissioner, District 4

Kristine Isnardi, County Commissioner, District 5

Frank Abbate, County Manager

Eden Bentley, County Attorney

Abigail Jorandby, Assistant County Attorney

Margaret Sheffield, Court Reporter, Huseby/King Reporting Services, Inc.

Marjory Sassine, Court Reporter, Huseby/King Reporting Services, Inc. (alternate)

The attorney-client private meeting will be held in the County Manager's Conference Room,
Third Floor of Building “C” at the Brevard County Government Operations Center, 2725 Judge Fran
Jamieson Way, Viera, Florida, 32940. The estimated length of the attorney-client private meeting is
one hour or less.

The meeting is commenced as part of the open meeting on the above indicated date. As part
of the open public meeting, the Chairman of the Board announces that the attorney-client private
meeting will commence and, upon approval of a motion to adjourn for an attorney-client private
meeting, the attorney-client session shall thereafter adjourn and reconvene in the County Manager’s
conference room.

At the conclusion of the attorney-client private meeting, the open public meeting shall be re-
opened and the Chairperson shall announce the termination of the session. A transcript of the
executive session shall be made part of the public record upon conclusion of the litigation.



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 11:58 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe

Subject: January 21, 2020 Final Agenda

The final agenda for the January 21, 2020 regular meeting is on the web page.
Please note the following revisions to the advanced agenda.

o Agenda Item E.1 Resolution was added

e Agenda Item F.2 revision to fiscal impact

e Agenda Item J.1 added attachment and added verbiage to fiscal impact

o Agenda Item F.10 appointments — removed one appt and added two from D4

Kind regards,
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 9:21 AM
To: Clerk to the Board

Subject: FW: Resolution for

Attachments: Resolution upholding the constitution.docx W‘

ear Ladies,
Please DO NOT use the attached resolution. | will send you the revised one.
Sally

From: Stern, Danielle
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 2:12 PM
To: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Cc: Isnardi, Kristine <kristine.isnardi@brevardfl.gov>
Subject: Resolution for

Please put this item on the 1/21 agenda under resolutions. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks. Sorry for
being late!

Title: Resolution verifying Brevard County’s continuing commitment and efforts to uphold and adhere to the
principles embodied in the Constitution of the United States of America

Action: It is requested that the Board of County Commissioners approve the resolution verifying Brevard County’s
continuing commitment and efforts to uphold and adhere to the principles embodied in the Constitution of the United
States of America

Explanation:

While many cities are adopting resolutions establishing themselves as second amendment sanctuary cities,
Commissioner Isnardi believes in upholding the entire constitution without exception. Carving out portions of the
Constitution could potentially put those items at risk for restrictions by future commissions. By approving this resolution
and allowing the Constitution to stand on its own in its entirety, the commission is acknowledging the Constitution is the
sole most important document in our country. Commissioner Isnardi has personally paid for framed copies of this
resolution for each commission office at the expense of $22.56 each.

Directions to Clerk:
Please provide 5 framed copies of the resolution. A check made out to the Brevard County Board of County
Commissioners has been mailed to Asset Management at 345 Wenner Way, Cocoa, Fl 32926.

Danielle Stern

Chief of Staff

Brevard County Commissioner Kristine Isnardi
District Five

490 Centre Lake Drive NE

Suite 175

Palm Bay, FL 32507

(321)253-6611



"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



RESOLUTION 2020-

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, VERIFYING ITS CONTINUING
COMMITMENT AND EFFORTS TO UPHOLD AND ADHERE TO
THE PRINCIPLES EMBODIED IN THE CONSTITUTION OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

WHEREAS, the Constitution of the United States is the cornerstone of our government
and represents the rights of the American people to “life, liberty and the pursuit of happiness,”
and

WHEREAS, the first president of the United States and all subsequent presidents have
sworn, as required by Article 2, Section 1 of the Constitution, “to preserve, protect and defend
the Constitution of the United States,” and

WHEREAS, local elected officials also swear to uphold the Constitution upon entering
office and must understand that the Constitution is the standard against which all laws, policies,
and interpretations should be measured, and

WHEREAS, the Brevard County Board of County Commissioners strongly believes that
all provisions of the Constitution must be upheld without exception, not just sections popular
with certain groups in certain times of history, and

WHEREAS, in recent years, the Board of County Commissioners has adopted
resolutions to ensure the County follows all federal laws regarding immigration and to guarantee
no action is taken to cause Brevard County to become a sanctuary County, and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners has recognized the right to bear arms
by allowing employees to carry concealed weapons while at work in appropriate circumstances,
and

WHEREAS, the Brevard County Board of County Commissioners will not waiver when
it comes to preserving and protecting all of the rights provided to the American people in the
Constitution and the Bill of Rights at all times.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA:

The Board of County Commissioners directs the County Manager and the County Attorney to
ensure that all regulations and proposals presented to the Board of County Commissioners
recognize and address all the rights provided to the people in the Constitution of the United
States and the Bill of Rights.



DONE AND ADOPTED in Regular Session of the Board of County Commissioners of

Brevard County, Florida, this day of , 2020.

ATTEST: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
By:

Scott Ellis, Clerk Bryan Lober, Chair

As Approved by the Board on




Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 1:03 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe

Subject: Additional Item on Final Agenda

The final agenda has been revised to include an Add on by the County Attorney’s office. The Agenda is J.2.
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



